From: Larry Dority [mailto:lwdority@sprintmail.com]

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 10:28 AM

To: Dietrich, Natelle; Thompson, Kevin

Cc: Charles-Steve.Green@libertyutilities.com; Chris Krygier; lwdority@sprintmail.com;
JFischerPC@aol.com

Subject: File No. AW-2014-0329 / Liberty Utilities

Natelle:

Pursuant to the Commission’s Notice issued on May 27, 2014, in the above-referenced matter, please
find attached Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp. d/b/a Liberty Utilities’ current listing of pay
stations in Missouri. These locations are authorized agents through Fiserv, and are described on the
Company’s website as follows:

Authorized CheckFreePay® Locations

With more than 20,000 agents across the U.S., CheckFreePay® ensures you'll find an_authorized

payment location near you.

To locate a CheckFreePay® payment center in your area,click here.

NOTE: Liberty Utilities locations accept credit card and check only. Cash is not accepted at this
time. Please be aware CheckFreePay® Wal-Mart locations will accept cash and debit only. Wal-Mart
does not accept checks. Please allow 12-24 hours for your payment to post to your account. If you
are paying a past due account please contact a customer service representative and confirm your

payment.

There are no short term lenders on Liberty Utilities’ list. If you have any questions concerning this
information, please contact Steve Green, Senior Manager, Customer Care and Marketing, Liberty
Utilities @ 573-755-0096. Thank you.

Larry W. Dority

Fischer & Dority, P.C.

101 Madison, Suite 400
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Tel:  573-636-6758 Ext. 2
Fax: 573-636-0383

Email: lwdority@sprintmail.com

This message and all attachments contain information that is confidential, may be protected by the
attorneyi/client or other applicable privileges, and may constitute non-public information. It is intended to
be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this message,
please delete immediately from your computer system and notify the sender by return e-

mail. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. Thank you for your cooperation.


mailto:lwdority@sprintmail.com
mailto:Charles-Steve.Green@libertyutilities.com
mailto:lwdority@sprintmail.com
mailto:JFischerPC@aol.com
http://www2.datatel-systems.com/ext/client%20forms/checkfreepay.aspx
http://www2.datatel-systems.com/ext/client%20forms/checkfreepay.aspx
http://www2.datatel-systems.com/ext/client%20forms/checkfreepay.aspx
mailto:lwdority@sprintmail.com

Agent Agent Agent
Zip Code Town State Agent Name Agent Address 1 Address 2 Agent City State Zip Agent Phone

64752 HUME MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00034 2250 LINCOLN AVENUE NEVADA MO 64772 (417) 667-3630
64722 AMORET MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00888 1005 W. FT SCOTT BUTLER MO 64730 (660) 679-3151
64779 RICH HILL MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00096 1700 NORTH 291 HIGHWAY HARRISONVILLE MO 64701 (816) 884-5635
64730 BUTLER MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00020 1712 EAST OHIO CLINTON MO 64735 (660) 885-5536
64720 ADRIAN MO
64725 ARCHIE MO COMPUTE THIS TECHNOLOGIES LLC. 608 East Cherry Street Nevada MO 64772 (417) 667-4529
64725 ARCHIE MO
64701 HARRISONVILLE MO
64724 APPLETON CITY MO
64770 MONTROSE MO

WAL-MART STORES, INC #00025 4820 SO. CLARK ST. MEXICO MO 65265 (573) 581-4500
63334 BOWLING GREEN MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00040 1301 HWY. 24 EAST MOBERLY MO 65270 (660) 263-3113
63549 LA PLATA MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00783 705 EAST BRIGGS DRIVE MACON MO 63552 (660) 385-5783
63549 LA PLATA MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00189 2206 NORTH BALTIMORE KIRKSVILLE MO 63501 (660) 627-7100
63501 KIRKSVILLE MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00609 3650 STAR DUST DRIVE HANNIBAL MO 63401 (573) 221-5610
63561 QUEEN CITY MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #01431 300 NO. PARK DRIVE KEOKUK 1A 52632 (319) 524-6941
63546 GREENTOP MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00145 3310 W. GEORGIA STREET LOUISIANA MO 63353 (573) 754-4573
63546 GREENTOP MO K-MART #4433 3701 BRDWAY ST QUINCY IL 62301 2172241700
63548 LANCASTER MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #01454 5211 BROADWAY ST. QUINCY IL 62301 (217) 223-9930
63537 EDINA MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00480 US 36 & 151 SHETLAND DRIVE PITTSFIELD IL 62363 (217) 285-9621
63555 MEMPHIS MO HY-VEE #1202 2606 AVENUE L FORT MADISON 1A 52627 (319) 372-5841
63447 LA BELLE MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00197 1730 E. JACKSON ROAD MACOMB IL 61455 (309) 836-3311
63459 HANNIBAL MO K-MART #4781 1325 EAST JACKSON MACOMB IL 61455 3098373311
63401 HANNIBAL MO
63440 EWING MO Conn Communications, Inc. 1300 Main Street Keokuk 1A 52632 (319) 524-2920
63461 PALMYRA MO HY-VEE #1324 3111 Main Street Keokuk 1A 52632 (319) 524-2902
63471 TAYLOR MO
63471 WEST QUINCY MO
63448 LA GRANGE MO
63446 KNOX CITY MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00145 3 Town Center Dr. Bowling Green MO 63334 (573) 324-0040
63452 LEWISTOWN MO
63432 ARBELA MO
63442 GRANGER MO
63453 ASHTON MO
63453 LURAY MO
63457 MONTICELLO MO
63435 CANTON MO Canton State Bank 100 South Fourth St. Canton MO 63435 (573) 288-4424
63430 ALEXANDRIA MO
63445 KAHOKA MO
63445 MEDIL MO
63472 GREGORY MO



63472 WAYLAND MO
63953 NAYLOR MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00190 1500 EAST FIRST ST. KENNETT MO 63857
63953 NAYLOR MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00019 333 S. WESTWOOD POPLAR BLUFF MO 63901
63954 NEELYVILLE MO K-MART #3812 2233 NORTH WESTWOOD BLVD POPLAR BLUFF MO 63901
63829 CARDWELL MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00946 #15 HALS PLAZA DR. PIEDMONT MO 63957
63821 HOLLYWOOD MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00453 1007 NORTH DOUGLAS MALDEN MO 63863
63821 ARBYRD MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00337 1025 WALTON DRIVE FREDERICKTOWN MO 63645
63876 SENATH MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00156 STATE HWY. 84 WEST CARUTHERSVILLE MO 63830
63855 HORNERSVILLE MO JIFFY JIM'S 1 STOP 300 TRUMAN CARUTHERSVILLE MO 63830
63857 KENNETT MO CRAFTON'S FLOWER & GIFTS 219 E. MAIN ST. PORTAGEVILLE MO 63873
63852 HOLCOMB MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00030 2025 BUS. HWY. 60 WEST DEXTER MO 63841
63933 CAMPBELL MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00009 1303 SOUTH MAIN SIKESTON MO 63801
63955 OXLY MO K-MART #7021 11 SOUTH KINGS HWY 6 CAPE GIRARDEAU MO 63703
63955 OXLY MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00188 3439 WILLIAMS STREET CAPE GIRARDEAU MO 63701
63957 PIEDMONT MO WAL-MART STORES, INC #00122 3051 EAST JACKSON BLVD. JACKSON MO 63755
63961 QULIN MO
63863 MALDEN MO
63944 GREENVILLE MO
63960 PUXICO MO
63650 IRONTON MO Town & Country Supermarket 616 North Main Street Ironton MO 63650
63621 ARCADIA MO
63853 HOLLAND MO
63840 DEERING MO
63826 BRAGGADOCIO MO
63839 COOTER MO
63877 STEELE MO
63830 CARUTHERSVILLE MO
63827 BAKERSVILLE MO
63879 WARDELL MO
63837 CLARKTON MO
63848 GIDEON MO
63851 HAYTI HEIGHTS MO
63851 HAYTI MO
63873 PORTAGEVILLE MO
63873 PORTAGEVILLE MO
63866 MARSTON MO
63862 LILBOURN MO
63862 N LILBOURN MO
63868 MOREHOUSE MO
63771 ORAN MO
63860 KEWANEE MO
63869 HOWARDVILLE MO
63869 NEW MADRID MO
63867 MATTHEWS MO



63845
63823
63801
63801
63801
63801
63767
63736
63736
63736
63740
63752
63766
63769
63701
63755
63755
63834
63935

EAST PRAIRIE
BERTRAND
SIKESTON
MINER

MINER
SIKESTON
MORLEY
LAMBERT
BENTON

NEW HAMBURG
CHAFFEE
GORDONVILLE
MILLERSVILLE
OAK RIDGE
CAPE GIRARDEAU
FRUITLAND
JACKSON
CHARLESTON
DONIPHAN

Town & Country Supermarket

Food Giant #98
Food Giant #96
Food Giant #12

Food Giant #76

Town & Country Supermarket
Town & Country Supermarket
Town & Country Supermarket

523 East Washington

945 East Malone Ave
2415 East Malone Ave
700 North Main

11934 Highway 77

309 East Jackson Boulevard
1 Charleston Plaza
HC #5 Box 320 Hwy 160 West

East Prairie

Sikeston
Sikeston
Sikeston

Chaffee

Jackson
Charleston
Doniphan

63845

63801
63801
63801

63740

63755
63834
63935

(573) 887-6833
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